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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] NCBPTE withdrawal of 21 NCAC 48B. 0103

 

From: Deborah J. Ragan <dragan@ncptboard.org>  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:04 PM 
To: Reeder, Amanda J <amanda.reeder@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: karney <karney@ncptboard.org> 
Subject: [External] NCBPTE withdrawal of 21 NCAC 48B. 0103 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
report.spam@nc.gov 

 
Good afternoon Amanda,  The NC Board of PT Examiners is withdrawing Rule 21 NCAC 48B .0103 from 
consideration. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Debbie 
 
Deborah J. Ragan, PT, DPT 
Deputy Director NCBPTE 
NC Board of Physical Therapy Examiners 
8300 Health Park Suite 233 
Raleigh, NC  27615 
919‐490‐6393 
dragan@ncptboard.org 
www.ncptboard.org 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


